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Kunkel, Mark

»

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 3:25 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: a1534

Mark -

Just left you a voicemail about LRBa1535/1.

If we remove the database, then the payday lenders wont have anyway to know if their client only has 1 loan out - per the
restriction on page 7, lines 19-25. Therefore, they could be subject to a private cause of action if they happen to give out a
second loan.

Does this make sense?
I'm wondering if it would be wise to also strike those lines on page 7.

Thanks,

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov

http://www.brettdavis.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 447

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 1, line 6: delete “making an appropriation,”.

3 2. Page 4, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
4 ge 5, line 2.

5 4 3. Page 11, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

6 with page 13, line 18.

7 4. Page 14, line 20: delete “(8) (b) 7. and (e) and”.
8 5. Page 14, line 24: delete “(8) (b) 7. and”.
9 6. Page 14, line 25: delete “(e) and”.

10 (END)



